AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

April 30, 1974

P. 0. DRAWER “D”
MONUMENT, NEW ME XICO 88265

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter
Re: Commingling Condensate, A. B. Baker Lease
Dear Sir:

Amerada Hess Corporation has been authorized to commingle condensate
production from the Tubb and Blinebry gas pools on the A. B. Baker
Lease located in Section 10, T-22-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

The producing status of this lease has been changed and we are now
producing condensate from the Blinebry and Tubb gas pools and from
the Drinkard pool.

We, therefore, request authorization to commingle the condensate
production from the Blinebry gas pool, Tubb gas pool and Drinkard
pool in a common tank battery, and to determine the production from
each pool by well test.

Yours very truly,
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R. D. Wilkes
Area Superintendent
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